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Creativity Hubs Pilot Award Full Proposal Cover Page

Submit this cover page with the proposal, budget and justification, and biosketches as one document in PDF format to creativityhubs@unc.edu:

Title of the Project:
	



List of 5 Key Words:
	
	
	
	
	



[bookmark: _GoBack]Contact Principal Investigator Information:
	Name
	

	Email
	

	Department
	

	College/School/Center/Institute
	

	Phone
	



List of Other Key Personnel (Names, Affiliations, and Project Effort):
	Name
	Project Role (see RFP for allowable roles)
	College/School/Center/ Institute Affiliation
	Department
	Paid Effort (mo)
	Cost-shared Effort (mo)

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	



Total Amount of Funding Requested:  
	$





Required Resources and Compliance – please answer “yes” or “no” to all of the following questions:

	Does this research involve Human Subjects? 
	

	Does this research involve the use of Protected Health Information?
	

	Does this research involve Vertebrate Animal Subjects?
	

	Does this study involve the use of Radioactive Materials?
	

	Does this study involve the use of Hazardous Chemical Materials?
	

	Does this study involve the use of Biological Materials?
	

	Have you disclosed this research to the Office of Technology Development, if proprietary or novel?
	

	Do any investigators listed as proposal team members have potential or perceived Conflicts of Interest that need to be disclosed?
	

	If yes, please submit a Self-Initiated Conflict of Interest Disclosure associated with this project and include “Creativity Hubs Proposal” in the title. Enter the date this disclosure was submitted.
	



Project Synopsis (200 words, appropriate for a broad faculty leadership):
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